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ADDENDUM 1 
#13-0058 

ALARM MONITORING, EQUIPMENT AND SERVICE 
 

May 21, 2013 
 
In order to ensure vendors have access to complete information prior to submitting a response, Sedgwick County issues a 
written addendum regarding all questions or requests for clarification received.  The following questions have been 
received to date regarding the above mentioned solicitation. 
 

1. Please provide a detailed zone list for each existing panel.  Sedgwick County does not have this information.  
Please schedule a site visit to obtain requested information.  
 

2. Are there floor plans for each building that show the device and panel locations?  Plans are available to the 
vendor who receives contract award for the 635 N. Main location.  Sedgwick County does not own current plans 
for any other location.   

 
3. Is there any indication as to what type of ceilings are in these facilities?  635 N. Main, drop ceiling.  The tag 

office ceiling materials vary.  Please schedule a site visit to obtain requested information. 
 

4. How many users are anticipated per site?  635 N. Main currently has 54 users.  2120 N. Woodlawn, 2330 N. 
Maize Road, 212 W. Greenway currently have eight users.  200 W. Murdock currently has 12 users. 

 
5. Are there any wireless devices?  There are no wireless devices at any facility.  

 
6. On the safe alarms, can the vendor drill for contacts or are they inertia devices?  Vendor may not drill safe 

alarms. 
 

7. Are the keypads alpha?  635 N. Main, all three keypads have number keypads, but info displays on screens with 
words and numbers.  Remaining locations have keypads with both numbers and letters. 

 
8. Are any of the systems to be partitioned?  It is our understanding that no systems are currently partitioned.  

 
9. Which locations do you want fire/burglary panels?  All locations contain a single fire/burglary panel. 

 
   
All addendums will be posted to the Sedgwick County Purchasing webpage, 
http://sedgwickcounty.org/finance/purchasing.asp no later than the date and time posted on the request for proposal 
document.  Vendors are responsible for checking the website and acknowledging any addendum on the proposal 
response form.  
 
 
________________________________ 
Angee Sisco 
Senior Purchasing Agent 
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